From: Gum, Tyler[[ O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5A0616F29AE142188837A4FF24
D1AD3F-TGUM]

Sent: Thur 10/26/2023 9:46:09 AM (UTC-04:00)
To: Mann, Melissa_
Subject: RE: Update on Shipyard

You got it!

Tyler O. Gum, Site Administrator

Pennsylvania Military Museum

51 Boal Avenue | P.O. Box 160A | Boalsburg, PA 16827
Phone Fi OTOE

| www.pamilmuseum.org

Pennsylvania
Historical & Museum
Commission

988 LiFELINE

222 Veterans New number, same support.
see CrisisLline

DIAL 988 thea PRESS © | Dial 988 then Press 1

From: Mann, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:43 AM
To: Gum, Tyler
Subject: RE: Update on Shipyard

That would be fantastic. Thanks!

Melissa L. Mann | Director | she/her/hers

Bureau of Historic Sites & Museums | Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission
400 North Street E-107 | Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone:

www.phmc.state.pa.us

@ Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

From: Gum, Tyler
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Mann, Melissa



Subject: RE: Update on Shipyard
Melissa,
Is it helpful for your calendar/schedule for me to chat with Trish about the PO?

I can gather what she needs and how-arranged and get back with Jim. Just trying to decrease the load
on you.

Tyler

Tyler O. Gum, Site Administrator

Pennsylvania Military Museum

51 Boal Avenue | P.O. Box 160A | Boalsburg, PA 16827
Phone: Fax:ﬁ

| www.pamilmuseum.org

Pennsylvania
Historical & Museum
Commission

988 LiFeLINE

$3s Veterans New number, same support.
s+ e CrisisLine

DIAL 988 thea PRESS © | Dial 988 then Press 1

From: Mann, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 5:19 PM

To: Hall, James Gum, Tyler _

Subject: RE: Update on Shipyard

Good news! We’'ll provide them with all the information they need to understand that we have a plan
and are committed to repairing and updating the asset. I'll check with Trish Frey in the morning on
the PO and get back to you. Thanks!

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

From: Hall, James
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 5:17 PM

To: Mann, Melissa Gum, Tyler _

Subject: Re: Update on Shipyard

Waiting to get the financial #'s from Billy but USCG in Cleveland has approved for us to come get
hauled out on Nov. 6 & they’ll be available for the inspection that week.

They (USCG) DO want a plan of how we plan on dealing w/ our outstanding 835’s in the Spring and |
believe generally what our intentions are in dealing with the needs of this aging ship. | think letting
them know that we recognize that there needs to be a substantial investment made in Niagara for it
to reliably remain in public service & we have the intention, pocketbook, and solid plan to do just
that.

| think that Andrea’s idea of going ahead w/ ordering the new props is a great one too & I'll look to
follow up on that. Am assuming we’ll need a PO for this & I've not had to get one of those here yet.....

From: Mann, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:45:07 PM

Subject: Update on Shipyard
HilJim & Tyler,

| spoke with Andrea and walked her through the new plan for shipyard, including the non-destructive
test. She’s onboard, but | still need to see the numbers for final authorization. We do have one other
stipulation for approval. FNL needs to derig the ship immediately upon return.

Any word from Cleveland USCG? Andrea also agreed to the letter of intent to the USCG. I'll be
drafting that tomorrow. She also suggested that we could show good faith by ordering the new props
before 11/6. Jim, let me know what you think of that prospect.

Thanks,
Melissa

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



